Longhorn Intelligent Tech Co.,Ltd

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2APP2-ECAO03 Data: December 24, 2024
TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Longhorn Intelligent Tech Co.,Ltd declare that the
reasons for this Class Il permissive change are as below:

1. Replace the one of the WIFI&Bluetooth modules(FCC ID:2AFOS-WT32C3-SX) with a new
Bluetooth module (FCC ID: 2AOXV-BR2602E-U2), see photo below;

2. Replace the power module;

3. Replace the original CCS1 charging gun with NACS charging gun.

Original power module New power module

Model: AD30-B12 IRM-30-12

Rating: Input: 100-277VAC, 50/60Hz Input: 100-240VAC, 50/60Hz
Output: 12VDC, 2.5A Output: 12VDC, 2.5A

New Bluetooth
Module

Thank you.

Sincerely,

e

Haiyan Ma

Longhorn Intelligent Tech Co.,Ltd
Email: haiyan.ma@long-horn.com



